g
Q‘,},\

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

AGENDA AND MEETING NOTICE

BUSINESS ASSOCIATION AND CHAMBER COLLABORATIVE

Thursday, October 13, 2016 — 3:00pm

Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

Mission of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

“To take specific actions to help improve the opportunity for local businesses to achieve and
sustain success: to promote business, tourism, and the economic, cultural and civic welfare

of the greater North Lake Tahoe community.”

Meeting Ground Rules inclusive of the 9 Rules of Civility

Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is OK to
Disagree, Acknowledge Comments, but Do Not Repeat Comments

Business Association
and Chamber
Collaborative Members
NLTRA Board:
Adam Wilson

Committee Members:

Caroline Ross, Chair
Squaw Valley Business Assoc.

Stephen Lamb
PlumpJack Inn
Stacie Lyans
Tahoe City Downtown Assoc
Jaclyn Woznicki
Trunk Show

Rob Weston
West Shore Assoc.

Lisa Nigon
West Shore Café

Brad Perry
Incline Community Business
Assoc.

Blane Johnson
Sun Bear Realty
Amber Burke
Northstar California
Amy Kylberg
Northstar California
Joy Doyle
North Tahoe Business Assoc.
Ginger Karl
NLTRA
County Representative
Erin Casey

Quorum
Majority including 1 NLTRA
Board Director

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED
To Call in: Dial (605) 475-3220
Enter Participant code: 547298#

Call to Order - Establish Quorum
Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Business Association and Chamber
Collaborative on items of interest to the Committee not listed on the agenda may do so
at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three minutes, since no action
may be taken by the Committee on items addressed under Public Forum.
(3 minutes)
Agenda Amendments and Approval-MOTION
Approval of the Meeting Minutes-MOTION (Pg. 1-3)
o Thursday August 11th, 2016
Peak Your Adventure Update (5 Mins) (Pg. 4-14)
High Notes Discussion (10 Mins) (Pg. 15-19)

Touch the Lake Campaign Discussion & Action Items (15 Mins)

Shop Local Holiday contest Discussion & Action ltems (5 Mins)
Northstar Marketing Grant Request Update (5 Mins)
Special Event Grants Task Force Update (5 Mins)

Committee Member Reports/Updates from Community Partners (10 Minutes-2 minutes
each)

Adjournment




@ | ‘ gg
: ————

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

PO Box 884 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph —(530) 581-8700 Fx — (530) 581-1686
BUSINESS ASSOCIATION AND CHAMBER COLLABORATIVE MINUTES
Thursday, August 11, 2016— 3 pm
North Lake Tahoe Visitor Center

MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Stacie Lyans, Lisa Nigon, Amber Burke, Adam Wilson, Erin Casey, Joy Doyle, Mike
Young (everyone called-in),

NOT PRESENT: Caroline Ross, Stephen Lamb, Jaclyn Woznicki, Rob Weston, Brad Perry, Blane
Johnson, Amy Kylberg

OTHER IN ATTENDANCE: Connie Anderson (Abbi Agency), Nicole Duxbury (Abbi Agency), Carlynne
Fejkos (Northstar)

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Ginger Karl, JT Thompson, Anna Atwood
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:

A. Call to Order - Establish Quorum
e Meeting was called to order at 3.03 pm.

B. Public Forum
e No public forum.

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval
o |M/SI/C (Doyle/Burke) (6/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

D. Peak Your Adventure Update

e Connie with the Abbi Agency gave an update on the Peak Your Adventure Campaign.
Total post on Instagram with #TahoeView: 700. There is advertising running on social
media. Prizes are given out weekly. This will continue throughout the rest of the campaign.
Connie stated sometimes giving out prizes through Instagram and Facebook has been a
bit challenging. Lengthy process sometimes getting a hold of the winner. Connie shared
that the new photography is used for #TahoeView campaign and advertising.

e NTBA and Northstar shared they have had good responses on the on-site promotions
giveaways of the sunglasses.

e One recommendations to the photography was to get more images from “top of
mountains” with the views. Ginger and Amber shared it was a challenge and it was also
very smoky on the lake due to forest fires in the area. Ginger also noted that they will add
people of ethnicity to the photoshoot next time.

E. High Notes Update
e JT stated he is looking to have visitor's complete 1,200 intercept surveys. (20% has been
completed so far.) He shared it has been a struggle to find people to do this. If you have
any suggestions please forward their contact information to JT. T-shirts will be given away
to the people taking the surveys. JT also gave an update on out-of-market advertising.
Radio is throughout the month of August in Sacramento and Reno. (It's updated every two

1



weeks.) Ad buys were done in addition for TV and online advertising with Spectrum in
Sacramento and also locally. This has been doing great. Amber shared Northstar were left
out of the commercial. JT stated he can change it.

High Notes posters update: TCDA: Sold about 10-15 posters, slow start, lower price point
helped, they have been selling at Farmer's Market too, people don't know what High Notes
is. Maybe highlight the venues on the posters, giveaways would be ok in the end. NTBA:
sold about 7, overprized, still thinks $20 is on the high side, people still don't know what
High Notes is. More important to get the poster distributed to get the name out. Staffing is
a problem, there are no dedicated person. (Same problem with TCDA and Northstar.)
Ginger stated moving forward there is a need to work closely with the music venues to
make sure the High Notes message is incorporated in their messaging.

Erin shared people don’t know the brand. Locals don’t make the connections between the
free music and the High Notes Campaign. Maybe use the posters as a more promotional
item to market the free music.

Action to JT: Find out why Northstar was not included in commercial and add them.
Action to Ginger: Share the results from the radio station with the committee members.

F. Shopping Campaign Update w. Final Shop Local Video

Ginger questioned if there were any more comments on the final shop local video? Joy
feels Kings Beach is not featured. This goes to the Marketing Commiittee for review and
then the Board of Directors. The shopping campaign will be on the agenda for discussion
in September.

G. Northstar Marketing Grant Request Update

Carlynne presented that they would like to use the $10,000 grant funding for a new idea
this year. She stated there isn't enough timely, relevant content for the Northstar magazine
that was done in the past. It will be an interactive kids, family activity book that would be
educational and very engaging. It would include fun facts "How to build your own s’'mores”,
leaning sections, family skiing activity etc. It would be printed on recycled paper and have
a possible pre-paid postcard on the back.

Joy questioned how that would help market Northstar and North Lake Tahoe. Northstar will
do some work on this and give the committee and update in September.

Action to Ginger: Add Northstar Marketing Grant Request Update to the September
agenda.

H. Special Event Grants Update & Task Force Request

Ginger stated the Special Event presentations to the Task Force is scheduled for
Wednesday, September 21, 2016 with a follow up meeting on Thursday, September 22M
The application deadline is Friday, September 9". Ginger shared it's been posted to our
website. Erin Casey and Amber Burke volunteer to sit on the Task Force.

Action to JT: add Special Event Grant representation on the Marketing Committee

agenda.

1. Committee Mlember Reports/Updates from Community Partners

Northstar: Tahoe Stars Tours (Every Thur, Fri and Sat evening through September
3), Mountain Kids Cook-Off (Sunday, August 21°), Autumn Food and Wine
(September 10& 11), Labor Day Tent Sale

Homewood: Lake Tahoe Concours d’Elegance Boat Show (Aug 12 & 13), Craft Beer
& Food (Aug 28)

Kings Beach: Ta-Hoe Nalu (Aug 12-14) with no concert on Friday. 3 more concert
this summer.



s Tahoe City: 4 concerts left — ends on Labor Day Weekend, Labor Day Tent Sales,
Oktoberfest — Gatekeepers Museum on Oct 1%,

J. Adjournment — meeting adjourned at 4.05 pm.

Submitted By:

Anna Atwood

Executive Assistant

NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association



WOD'AONIDVIEEYIHL | LL6T'€TE'SLL | 60568 AN ‘ONTY 13391S T1INSYH S8ET

jJuswagedu] [eusdiqg

910C dVOIA NOIVAWVD
JANLNIAAY ¥NOA VI DOV

1o361p + ud + aA|joaId

- Aousbo
199D
| Y3



WODAINIOVIGEVIHL | LL6T€TE'SLL | 60568 AN ‘ON3Y L3FYLS TIINSYH S8ET

'91ISqaM
9Ul pue BIPSW |BDOS BIA BUI|UO SM3IA 90UE| 3yl JO uonelo|dxa [e18ip aSesnoduy

Jaquuaidas pue aung
40 SYIUOW ay31 Usamia(q salunuiulod apisuleunow yiim juawagesus a8einoduy .

:S9AL23[gO udiedwe)

'saadold ay1 punoue sjods do ojoyd dn Sumias Ag 1ua1U0d pajessuas
~13SN 129||0) ‘M3IA s0ye] 3ye7 103jdad ay3 ainided 01 sade|d pue Adesaunl Jawwns
€ Y1IM SIaMmoj|o4 [e120s Sulpinoid Ag sye| syl punode s10Sal Ylm Jaulied :ASa1eas

J2WWINS SIY] sSJOsad ulejunow ayj 03 du4ed] JolISIA 19)JeWd-Ul /Al :|e0D

103161p + 4d + aAOaID

M3IIAJIAO bnvets

19QO
oY)



WODAINIDVIGAVIHL | LZ6TETESLL | 60568 AN ‘ONIY 13341S T13ISYH S8ET

000799 :suoissaidw| SuiSiIaAPY
£90°¢/ 1yoeay usiedwe) eipalA [B120S
6¢0°TS :S1uswasesus usiedwe) eipa|A [e120S
¢T9 :salju3g 01oyd
06 S35 SRIYSeH MaIAS0eL#

SYIAWNN IHL Ag

AousBo

S11NS3Y 9102



WODAINIDYIGEVIHL | LL6T'€TE'SLL | 60568 AN ‘ONIY 133YLS TIINSYH SBET
130U02
$210N Y3SIH 1e Aejdsip Joy maIAL0ye] #
UlIM SJauueq 9|qeloelial ¢ paiuld -
uopowold sajoN Y3IH
‘A9||_A
menbs 1e paoe|d auQ UeISIYLION 18
pade|d suQ "pade|d pue palessd om|  —
suoygels sy[ss
pSINQqUISIP 000 -
$9sSe|SUNS MIIASOYR| #
paINquUISIP 000'T  —
SpJed yoey
sasse|guns
Jaqui] aoye] 1y3ie Aeme ane  —

SYUOW OM10j Uey —

1S91U0) 010yd
paonpoud zT  —

salydeso |einos

A3||eA menbg pue Jeisyuop e
pais|dwod Supooys Jo sAep jley om]  —

Aydeugoloyd

o181 + ud + aAlOBID

SJILOVL

19QO
ey}



WODADNIDVIGEVIHL | LL6T°€TE'SLL | 60568 AN ‘ONTY 133YLS TIINSVYH S8ET

“voyeL e sso0e

el 0} 15w Buiuny dax uays Kofje SIIOK I3 55019€ \RI0U §00]

0} PRaY INGK [PAMS PU JIBY PURLS ‘0INLd IUNO 100)-019'F J daje
Gl] 344214 159G 3 11 SEISYLION 10 IP(S 4IG Y Pu 151D Y[Ry
Y3 JO SMIA Jendej2ads Buayo oInjg N 10 IBPY ISOM Iy SasIoAes)

| dooT [y JYNLNIAGYENOANYAd

4 Jo doa s v s aouasadsa Ounyy t
UIO)IED SISO IASIIULL| UE 40 * LA & %

Y,
3d1S 1431

afuapoed LIATI9Y SOLRL W] RI0N
[
sasseifung I0uILL, 30,
10 Jjed @ UM 01 aduRLp £10)
MBI\ DTY R L

“qead ujelunow ayi sdaams Aep o 140y 1se) a se
mojluadye jo sapeys yuid pue Ijdind ym Aafjea sy sseuiwnyy ysnp
CIP NG ¥ A5 I U[ dIQIs1A UL 59103 pUT HYMEY YIIM YPIiM Gerous iy 5og

10 A9HYA ¢ 01 JWOY 51 MOPLIW YL "MOPLIW BUId|e Bujuums ) pue o
3993 MENUS O (ajied sunl \RIYm F sl ik Sangord ¢ deus
- smope

“Yred Df1g Y1 UM 1290003 01 proy ,.,
Adjjep menb Uo 3603 BpH Pue SAljvA
menbs up Asunof Apnsie) ane

3QIS IHO™

TENINIANTTENO0AR YA

1o61p + 4d + aaijoaus

'INOD ‘SDILDVL

°u3



WNODAINIDVIGEYIHL | LL6T'ETESLL | 60568 AN ‘ONIY LITHLS TTIISYH S8ET

£90°E/ ‘yoeay udledwe) BIPIIA |BIDOS o
6¢0°TS stuawadeduy udiedwe) BIPIIA |BIDOS o
064§ ‘SsMlU7q 010yd  »

C06 -BIPSIA [BID0S SSOUDY Sas() SelyseH M3IAS0UR| # [E10]

LNIWIOVON3 -

AousabBo

VIQ3Iw 1vId0s k-




WODAINIDVIGEYIHL | LL6T'€TESLL | 60568 AN ‘ONIY L33YLS TIINSVH G8ET

767G :SIOMO||04 MBN

7€ :MIIAS0Ue] # Y1IM SO10Ud [B10]
TE6°6 ;ST udledwe) [e10]
eleq weugeisu|

98¢ :suonua|A |e10]

90T'T *SA1D 3un

789 :S1aMO||04 M3N

860°T :sjuswagdesuy udiedwe)
957'eg :suoissauadw| udiedwe)

eleq JenpImi

676°C -(soI| pue saJeys) JuswadeSul [e10l
609 :udiedwe) Sulung paulen sy
2008 :suoissaudw| [e10L

796Gl :suolssaudw| udiedwe) pled

ele( joogade

TANNVHO A4 S11NS3Y fovots

10161p + J4d + aA|joaID

1990
B!

10



WODAINIDVISEYIHL | LL6T'€TE'SLL | 60568 AN ‘'ONIY 13341S TIINSYH S8ET

RS wowwoy g 4

SOLT T ORLAO) WO ARDHTLE Yl SO304E JNOA 05UUS UBYS udwWwe) o a7 &
ATV GRUS Ty QURUICD U LU0 S2v BUT Wiy JU0AL TRGWT Aoy Do ! ‘@) oYL 4O MaA 120ed oy Suumacs £q aoye oxe . .
YUON Ul JOWIWING SI43 GIRIUOADY JROA Ao YLOUICT]
SaMeUS L SlUaWWOD £ A &2 Q0
SUNSIY MIIA D PONDTAI GI0RT £p0'E

< DO

MINIONYLE

—cl

(AydeiBojoyd~as0.oR|q WA :010Ud)
MBIARBOUBL/AN/AdNY

isasse|uns Jaqui] 2oyg). jo Jied B

Ui 0} 30UBYD Y] o) Wirebeisu| Uo malAaoye] #
Buisn sojoyd Jnok 3Jeys ‘maia apad

8y} Joj surejunow a3y} Jo doy ayy o} Buipeay

Aq aoyeL 3eT YPON U BINJUSAPY JNOA ¥Bdd

iUl 01 0OUTYD DY) SO} MBIABOWELK
ojione) Jnok Jo ojoud & aseys SMOPEBKY uldly ABjlUA Ments te dweD ybiy
o} Buy o LOsIY BILOJIND JLSYLON 18 Buq urmunow a4nok Joyiaum

i84n04 00S 0} JuTM oM pue ‘Buo) JowwnS
11B 9T} DU} PUNOJE WOJ) SWIJA QIUOAT) JNO JO OWeS BulTys 9 [Im IM

- palosuods ..
O b o) BEL KO G DI v J0yRL aye] YUoN ®

ooyey eyeTyuoN

000°TS :323png SuisiUsApe [B120S s

GT J9qWia1das — GT Sunf :UOLOWOId JO s31ed
TSSSHAPDAUIT

GZ6'E :stuswadesuy .

796Gy :yoeal [e10L .

uopouwlold Weigeisu| 1 300gade4 SuioSuQ

JouBip + Jd + aAljoald

SAVv VIdIwW 1VID0S fouese

1990
BELE

11



WODAINIDVIGAVIHL | LL6TEZE'SLL | 60568 AN ‘ONIY 13FYLS TIINSYH S8ET

UHON@OUR # j481Us 01 MBIAROUE.] #
yum soloyd JnoA aseys ¢exe| aui o

MBIA B 1OJeD 0] 80e(d 8]1I0ABY INOA SI aJaypp -

52 WIE - ULONEGUTL ) QOYEL DYET YHON

C-SPIPD AU .
OT :S199M13Y
[8LTYIRRY e

Gz {aunf 1esm|

amys ¢+ wewwed [ oyn
&P LGNS Zy BORWED BL S0 53 pui sudi anond wogue Seu Q@

P B e L T
SnsoY M D PAGOREL OIC00E LTy

1UIM C} 03UBYD 0y} JO] MOIAGCYELY
QIaAR} JNoA J0 0J0Yd T dIBYS ‘sMapBaly oujdly A9)BA Menbg Je dwed yBiH
o1 Bupjiy 10 LOSOY B(UICH(UD /RSYLON 18 Bupiq UUNOS 94n0K JAUPIYM

|SincK D0S O} JEM aM pue ‘Buo) sowwns
112 19] DY} PURCJT WIQJ) CADA QJIOAT] 4ND JO OUIOS BULTBYS 3G [IIM DM
31 0L e LEL IO IS POUYSIANG e

ooyey exutypoy

71 1saJeys
QT :SIUBWWOD
ZS{ :suonoeay

[¥€'8 1yoeay

T aunf “1sod jo0oqgade4

SLHOITHOIH 1S0d

10361p + 4d + 9AOAID

>uc0mo
19Q0D
Y3

12



WODADNIDVIGEYIHL | L£6T°€TE'SLL | 60568 AN ‘ON3Y 133YLS T13INSYH S8ET

6T :SaJeys .
0T :SjUBWWOD
GOE suonoeay .
099°CT :yoesy
6 1SnN3ny 104 400gade4

avg o
& TamyE L) SRy ©

sunsoymey, o | SESERS————

oo ok on g

wz&Q0

T pouIe 216000 050'TS

ugeA6zArv/rduM

NI O B3UTYD U1 40} $0i0Ud JNOA QUTYS PUT LG DILOJEY
JUISULON 10 OYIY © 0L, LAMOIABOYULY 30010 AU} 505 BUpOo[ LUST OUM

G :SJUBWWO)
AL°T s9)1
00°9€ :yoeay

#T Isnsny ‘1sod weugeisu|

& 2 fronigos G

A S vt “

v 640110044 05 prwouduseawnpu (B
s s )

Swoyny

BUUOITTR0IMY PALILE BULRDRALIINIY

TOUUSONLN g ERGLBALL§ SCETSIATD Y

SPINOIABY aPMNCINON DS[0IL0pYTME

BITUBADE S NG p I B
SO UNONBOLELY LOUSaLR 5

IO G

OO

(R0 015} 3om 51 uGYEMENDID 30
MINIOURLE INTA | BOURLE OIS OCK 30D JBA3 LD RO\

ey il

Yuousoym %

SLHOITHOIH 1S0d

103610 + 4d + aA|yoaUD

Adousbo
19QP
| @y}

13



WODADNIDVIGEYIHL | LL6TECE'SLL | 60568 AN ‘ONIY L33LS TIINSYH SBET

121 a4eT YioN
40 dell B Jo) MBJASOYEL /O YIIOUBOURIOB MMM 11S|A

SB214C

|mog Jebns 10 aujd)y menbs

SANY VIAIW

ﬁEou..uoﬁ 2| ) 12uUBRg 3pIS JBAO-[10Y

| AUNLINIACYENOANYI

f mmDEwg§§<mm | N§F&§§n§<mm !

ornoid v deas 53

(WodH{a3/)\s1Y120UE | 3RT) JouURg PalRWILY

%6T°0 -91ed ySnodya o) —

gz:splp=moL —

787’0z ssuoissasdwi elo]  —
WOJ")39\\SIY 1 0ye] e pue WOoJ'a0yel

9pIND SIOUSIA 20Ue| e YLON

103610 + 4d + aAljoaId

Aousabo
19Qo
o3

i

14



Music Award Posts
Reactions,
People Comments, &  Post
Date Reached Shares Clicks
6/12/2016 4,142 78 70
6/14/2016 70 2 1
6/16/2016 1,221 5 6
6/17/2016 166 9 4
6/18/2016 16 3 0
6/19/2016 20 3 0
6/21/2016 28 1 2
6/22/2016 26 1 0
6/23/2016 17 1 0
6/24/2016 665 61 142
6/24/2016 26 1 0
6/25/2016 25 1 0
6/27/2016 54 0 1
6/29/2016 99 10 7
6/30/2016 2,880 8 56
7/5/2016 2,196 2 9
7/8/2016 61 2 2
7/12/2016 2,190 132 176
7/14/2016 106 1 1
7/18/2016 128 4 2
7/19/2016 1,489 29 28
7/21/2016 298 7 32
7/21/2016 93 0 2
7/22/2016 1,830 7 26
7/23/2016 77 0 3
7/24/2016 67 1 0
7/25/2016 140 1 6
7/25/2016 82 1 3
7/26/2016 1,424 27 33
7/26/2016 293 6 8
7/27/2016 96 2 4
7727/2016 1,584 9 15
7/29/2016 1,541 1 5
8/1/2016 253 2 8
8/2/2016 2,434 7 13
8/7/2016 126 1 0
8/8/2016 82 1 i
8/8/2016 1,885 0 5
8/9/2016 1,578 59 70
8/9/2016 2,294 1 19
8/16/2016 2,216 48 75
8/21/2016 342 2 17

15



8/23/2016 2,167 55 100
8/30/2016 693 47 54
9/1/2016 353 0 6
9/6/2016 175 0 1
9/7/2016 3,032 162 230
9/12/2016 1,554 69 102
9/14/2016 1,262 85 87
9/15/2016 1,772 12 18
9/15/2016 1,626 2 11
9/16/2016 190 1 5
9/16/2016 1,599 25 43
9/17/2016 188 1 2
9/17/2016 271 2 6
9/18/2016 247 0 3
9/18/2016 335 0 3
9/19/2016 218 3 38
9/20/2016 6,766 696 539
[Total 56,808 1697 2100
Venue Focused Posts
Reactions,
People Comments, &  Post
Date Reached Shares Clicks Notes
6/26/2016 1,124 0 6 Northstar Post
6/28/2016 1,753 4 8 Bluesdays Post
7/1/2016 20,841 503 3591 Truckee Thursdays Post
7/6/2016 475 12 46 Music in the Park Post
7/7/2016 589 12 39 Truckee Thursdays Post
7/10/2016 1,495 1 3 Concerts at Commons Beach Post
7/16/2016 1,842 4 245 Music on the Beach Post
8/2/2016 1,744 7 23 Bluesdays Post
8/16/2016 1,526 0 5 Bluesdays Post
8/19/2016 1,915 7 26 Music on the Beach Post
8/30/2016 272 5 18 Bluesdays Post
Total 33,576 555 4010|

16




n

north lake tahoe

North Lake Tahoe High Notes 2016 Recap

Social Media Advertising (via NLTRA)
Total Budget:
e $300 boosting all High Notes posts
e 5300 advertising the videos on Facebook (Video 1, Video 2, Video 3)
e $400 carousel ads
Target Audience:
e People with music and travel interests along I-80 corridor from San Francisco through
Auburn
Total Results:
e 63,696 total reach
e 2,131 total link clicks
Breakdown by Platform:
e 62.1k Facebook reach
e 2.1k Facebook link clicks
e 10 Instagram reach
e 0 Instagram link clicks

Charter Spectrum Digital and TV advertising (via NLTRA)
Total Budget:

e $20,000 - split between TV and animated banner ads
Target Audience:

e TV commercials target Lake Tahoe and Reno audience

e Animated banner ads target Sacramento audience
Results:

e  Will be provided by next meeting

Media Relations:
e Included in advertorial for UK Trade publication
e Included in September Reno Tahoe Tonight piece, August
e High Notes highlighted on Lake Tahoe News Line TV
e High Notes poster announcement featured on Tahoetopia
(link: http://tahoetopia.com/story/north-tahoe-high-notes-poster-released) and Nevada
Travel Network News

17



Social Media Advertising creative:

w«  North Lake Tahoe
“ gpmamred s

Came for the concen, stay for the selting, Experience your summer
soundtrack live at Notth Lake Tahce High Notes. Exp'cre a free linaup of
Reggae, Rock, Classical and Pop weekly with High Notes.

n

north lake tahoe

Norih Lake Tahoe

Come lor the concert, slay for the setting. Experience your summer
scundtrack live at North Lake Tahge High Notes. Exp'ore a free Fnsup of
Reggae, Rock, Classical and Pop weekly with High Noles.

north lake tahoe

Fridays: Music on tha Beach at Saturdays: L at Commons Seo more al
Learn More Kings Beach Learn More Northstar Call * Learn Mere GOTAHOENORTH.COM
o Like Comment Shate % Uke  Comment  Share

= - North Lake Tahoe

Come for the concert, slay lof the selting. Experience your summer
soeundtrack live at North Lake Tahoe High Notes. Explore a lree Eneup of
Reggae, Rock, Classical and Pop weekly with High Noles.

i i‘ +
SARFENp S i1

Saturdays: Live Muslc sl Sundays: Con
Learn M L More
St Horthstar Callfornla smiibdly Boach In Tehe

& Uke Commant Share

@«  North Lake Tahoe

~** Sponsored «\

Come for the concen, stay for the setting. Experience your summer
soundlrack live at North Lake Tahoe High Notes. Explore a free fineup of
Reggae, Rock, Glassical and Pop weekly with High Noles.

Tuesdays: Bluesdays In Tho = Fildays: Muslc on the Beach
Le M
Village al Squaw Valley ksl Kings Beach .
Like Comment Share

s  North Lake Tahee
_ S

sored - v

Come for the concent, stay for the selting. Experience yout summer
soundtrack live at North Lake Tahoe High Notes. Explore a free lineup of
Reggae, Rock, Classical and Pop weekly with High Notes.

Sundays: Concerls at Commons
Beach In Tahoe City

Leain More Learn Mare

7 Live Cemment Shate

18



n

north lake tahoe

Charter Animated Banner ads:

Experience
your summer
soundtrack
live at the
Lake,

“Plan your niext
Neorih Lake Tahoe trip
around a conét_:rt at
gotahoenorth.com/
highnotes

Experience your summer

soundtrack live at the Lake.

ﬂ highnotes
north lake tahoe

Plan your next North Lake Tahoe
trip around a concert at

Experience your summer
soundtrack live at the Lake.

Plan your next North Lake Tahoe
trip around a concert at
gotahoenorth.com/highnotes

19



